
City of Carpinteria 
Ad Hoc Racial Equity & Social Justice Program Planning Committee 

 Special Meeting Agenda  
February 9, 2021 at 5:30 P.M. 

 
Virtual Meeting 

 

 
THE CITY OF CARPINTERIA HAS DETERMINED THIS MEETING TO BE AN 

ESSENTIAL PUBLIC MEETING THAT WILL BE CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO THE 
PROVISIONS OF THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDERS N-29-20 AND N-33-20 

AND SANTA BARBARA COUNTY HEALTH OFFICER'S ORDER 
 

In response to the spread of the COVID-19 virus, Governor Newsom has temporarily 
suspended the requirement for local agencies to provide a physical location from which 
members of the public can observe and offer public comment, and has ordered all 
Californians to stay home except as needed to maintain continuity of operations of 
certain critical infrastructure. 
 
In compliance with these orders, and to minimize the potential spread of the COVID-19 
virus, the City of Carpinteria is not permitting public access to the City Council 
Chambers for this meeting. Instead, you are strongly encouraged to participate in the 
alternative methods explained below: 
 
VIRTUAL VIEWING OF PUBLIC MEETINGS 
This meeting is available to view live. Instructions and links are provided below. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
If you wish to make a general public comment or to make a comment on a specific 
agenda item, via the eComment link on the City’s agenda website the following 
methods are available. Please note that the eComment link does not become active 
until an agenda is posted.  

• Distribution to Board Members. If you wish to submit a hard copy of written 
comments to board members (as either general public comment, as applicable, 
or on a specific agenda item), please submit your comment via 
the eComment link on the City’s agenda website (https://carpinteria.ca.us/city-
hall/agendas-meetings) at least three (3) hours prior to the start time of the 
meeting. Please note that these comments will not be read into the record during 
the meeting. 

• Read Into the Record During Meeting. If you would like your comment read into 
the record during the meeting (as either general public comment, as applicable, 
or on a specific agenda item), please specify this in your comment. Please 
submit your comment of less than 250 words via the eComment link on the 
City’s agenda website (https://carpinteria.ca.us/city-hall/agendas-meetings) at 

https://carpinteria.ca.us/city-hall/agendas-meetings
https://carpinteria.ca.us/city-hall/agendas-meetings
https://carpinteria.ca.us/city-hall/agendas-meetings


Ad Hoc Racial Equity & Social Justice Program Planning Committee Agenda 
February 9, 2021 
Page 2 

 

least three (3) hours prior to the start time of the meeting. Every effort will be 
made to read your comment into the record, but some comments may not be 
read due to time limitations. Please also note that if you submit a written 
comment that is over 250 words or do not specify that you would like this 
comment read into the record during the meeting, consistent with the City’s 
practice when it receives written public comments on agenda items, your 
comment will be forwarded to board members for their consideration. 

• Real-Time Public Comment Through Zoom Webinar. Members of the public 
attending the public meeting through the City’s Zoom Webinar platform (see link 
provided below) have the option of providing real-time public comments on 
agenda matters. To make public comments through this platform please use the 
"raise your hand" feature to notify staff that you would like to make a public 
comment during designated public comment times. Once it is your turn to provide 
a public comment, staff will unmute your microphone and you will be given a 
designated amount of time to provide your comment (typically, the practice has 
been up to three (3) minutes per speaker on each item). At the end of your 
comment, staff will once again mute your microphone. 

The situation with COVID-19 is constantly evolving and the City will provide updates to 
any changes to this policy as soon as possible. The public is referred to the City’s web 
at www.carpinteria.ca.us for the latest COVID-19 policies and information. The City of 
Carpinteria thanks you in advance for taking all precautions to prevent spreading the 
COVID-19 virus. 
 

VIRTUAL VIEWING OF PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
This meeting is available to view live via Zoom Meeting by CLICKING HERE! 
Alternatively, you can join by following one of these methods: (1) log on to 
www.zoom.us, download the application, select "Join Meeting", and enter Meeting ID 
813 5049 5014; OR (2) call +1 (669) 900-9128 and enter Meeting ID 813 5049 5014. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
CITY STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: This is a time for public comments on matters not otherwise on 
the agenda but within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Ad Hoc Racial Equity & 
Social Justice Program Planning Committee. The Public Comment period is limited to 
15 minutes and divided among those persons desiring to speak. No person shall speak 
longer than three (3) minutes, however, the Mayor may establish shorter periods based 
on the time available and/or the number of persons waiting to speak. Persons wishing to 
speak on a specific item will be recognized at the time the agenda item is considered.   

http://www.carpinteria.ca.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81350495014?pwd=MjNVblNlejYrZmg0MFBXNXJBQmhudz09


Ad Hoc Racial Equity & Social Justice Program Planning Committee Agenda 
February 9, 2021 
Page 3 

 

 
The City and the Ad Hoc Racial Equity & Social Justice Program Planning Committee 
are not responsible for the content of statements made during the public comment 
period, or the factual accuracy of any such statements. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 

1. Approve Minutes from the Regular Ad Hoc Committee Meeting of January 
19, 2021 

 
Recommendation: Approve minutes from the regular ad hoc  committee meeting 
of January 19, 2021. 

a. Staff presentation 
b. Public comment 
c. Discussion 
d. Action 

 
OTHER BUSINESS  
 

2. Review scope of services and proposed budget provided by NLC Real and 
Just Communities and recommend that the City Council authorize the City 
Manager, on behalf of the City, to enter into consultant agreements with 
NLC Real and Just Communities to assist the City in developing a Racial 
Equity and Social Justice Program. 

 
Recommendation: That the Racial Equity & Social Justice Ad Hoc Committee 
recommend that the City Council authorize the City Manager, on behalf of the 
City, to enter into consultant agreements with NLC Real and Just Communities to 
assist the City in developing a Racial Equity and Social Justice Program.  

a. Staff presentation  
b. Public comment 
c. Discussion 
d. Action 

 
AGENDA ITEMS FOR UPCOMING MEETING: The ad hoc committee members will 
discuss potential agenda items for upcoming meetings. This is also an opportunity for 
committee members to request information from staff or seek support from fellow 
committee members for future agenda items. 
 
ATTENDANCE OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS FOR FEBRUARY 16, 2021 MEETING 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



Ad Hoc Racial Equity & Social Justice Program Planning Committee Agenda 
February 9, 2021 
Page 4 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in 

this meeting, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 755-4403 or the California Relay Service 

at (866) 735-2929. Notification one business day prior to the meeting will enable the City to 

make reasonable arrangements for accessibility to this meeting. 

This agenda was posted on Friday, February 5, 2021, in the City Clerk's Office, on the City Hall 

Public Notices Board, and on the Internet. 



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

Minutes from January 19, 2021 Meeting



City of Carpinteria 
Ad Hoc Racial Equity & Social Justice Program Planning Committee 

 Regular Meeting Minutes  
January 19, 2021 at 5:30 P.M. 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER  

Mayor Nomura called the meeting to order at 5:33 pm. 

Jena Acos, on behalf of Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP acting as City Attorney of 

the City of Carpinteria noted for the record that this meeting would be conducted 

pursuant to the provisions of the Governor’s Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-33-20 and 

Santa Barbara County Health Officer’s Order in response to the spread of the COVID-19 

virus and provided the protocols by which the public would be participating and stated 

that members of the Committee, staff and any presenters would be participating by video 

conference.   

ROLL CALL 

Committee Members present: Councilmember Natalia Alarcon 
     Mayor Wade T. Nomura 
 
Staff members present:  Dave Durflinger, City Manager 

Jena Acos, on behalf of Brownstein Hyatt Farber  
Schreck, LLP acting as City Attorney of the City 
of Carpinteria 

Kimberly Leefatt, on behalf of Brownstein Hyatt  
Farber Schreck, LLP acting as City Attorney of 
the City of Carpinteria  

     Laura Hernández, Human Resources / Risk Manager 
     Brian C. Barrett, Assistant to the Public Works  

Director 
 
Others present:   Fred Shaw 
  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Mayor Nomura led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
CITY STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
There were no staff announcements.  
 
INTRODUCTION OF NEW AD HOC COMMITTEE MEMBER  
 
City Manager Durflinger introduced new Committee Member, Councilmember Natalia 
Alarcon.   



Ad Hoc Racial Equity & Social Justice Program Planning Committee Minutes 
January 19, 2021 
Page 2 

 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Assistant to the Public Works Director Barrett read into the record an email received 
from Peter Bonning, President of the Carpinteria Skate Foundation.  Mr. Bonning’s email 
encouraged the City to allocate funds to complete the skatepark in Carpinteria.   
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
1. Approve Minutes from Regular Ad Hoc Committee Meeting of November 17, 

2020 
 

Recommendation: Approve minutes from the regular ad hoc  committee meeting 
of November 17, 2020. 

Motion by Mayor Nomura, seconded by Councilmember Alarcon, to approve the minutes 
from the regular ad hoc committee meeting of November 17, 2020.  The vote was as 
follows: 
 
AYES:  Councilmember Alarcon, Mayor Nomura 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS  
 
2. Status Update on Negotiations with Racial Equity and Social Justice 

Consultants 
 

Recommendation: Receive status update on staff’s meetings and negotiations 
with the two racial equity and social justice consultants that responded to the 
City’s RFQ (NLC REAL and Just Communities) and provide direction to staff as 
deemed necessary.  

City Manager Durflinger summarized the progress the Committee has made so far.   
 
Ms. Acos introduced Kimberly Leefatt, with Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP who 
would be assisting the Committee.  Ms. Acos reported that the local consultant Just 
Communities would be doing community outreach and is in contact with a local 
Carpinterian who they hope to work with during the outreach process.  She also noted 
that the consultant recommended the Blue-Ribbon Committee should be formed at the 
end of the first year of the consultants’ work so staff and Councilmembers could receive 
training.  She inquired if the Committee would like staff to bring back draft consultant 
proposals for the Committee to review prior to bringing forward to the City Council.  She 



Ad Hoc Racial Equity & Social Justice Program Planning Committee Minutes 
January 19, 2021 
Page 3 

 

anticipated that the consultant agreements would be ready for the February 22, 2021 
Council meeting.   
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Mayor Nomura asked if the consultant’s community outreach efforts would overlap with 
the Blue-Ribbon Committee’s responsibilities.  Ms. Acos clarified that Just Communities 
would perform the initial community outreach by doing community mapping to determine 
stake holder groups to sit on the Blue-Ribbon Committee.  City Manager Durflinger 
added that the initial outreach effort is separate from what the Blue- Ribbon Committee 
will be doing once it is established.  
 
Councilmember Alarcon asked about the status of the current timeline compared to the 
original timeline proposed for this work effort.  Ms. Acos stated that the Committee 
intended to have consultant agreements executed before former Councilmember Shaw 
retired last December, but unfortunately this did not happen.   
 
Mayor Nomura preferred draft consultant documents come back for review by the 
Committee.  Ms. Acos responded that draft documents may be ready for the next regular 
Committee meeting on February 2, 2021, and if not, a special meeting could be held on 
February 9, 2021.   
 
City Manager Durflinger suggested both consultants participate in the next meeting.   
 
The Committee gave consent for staff to bring draft consultant agreements, proposed 
budgets, and timelines back to the Committee on either February 2 or February 9, 2021 
and invite the consultants to participate in the meeting.   
 
AGENDA ITEMS FOR UPCOMING MEETING:  
 
As noted earlier in meeting. 
 
ATTENDANCE OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS FOR FEBRUARY 2, 2021 MEETING 
 
Councilmember Alarcon and Mayor Nomura would be available to attend the regular 
meeting on February 2, 2021 or a special meeting on February 9, 2021  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Nomura adjourned the meeting at 6:14 pm. 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Brian C. Barrett, 
Assistant to the Public Works Director 



AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 

Staff Report































 
 

RFQ Resolution No. 5981 Commitments 2020:  

February 2, 2021 

 

Dave Durflinger 

City Manager 

City of Carpinteria 

5775 Carpinteria Avenue 

Carpinteria, CA 93013 

 

Dear Dave, 

The National League of Cities (NLC), through its Race, Equity And Leadership (REAL) department, is 

excited to submit this proposal to the City of Carpinteria, California, to provide Training, Technical 

Assistance, and Capacity Building in support of the city’s goals for  racial equity and social justice. We 

support Carpinteria’s expressed commitment to this important work. By issuing this RFQ, the city has 

affirmed the importance of balancing local government leadership and community engagement to address 

systemic and structural inequities. Our experience suggests that improving the racial equity in these systems 

and structures requires political will, a readiness among all participants to not do business as usual, and 

commitment from top local leaders, public agencies, civil society, and the community.  

 

In 2014, NLC recognized that we needed to help cities understand racial disparities and look at the systems 

in their local governments that make things worse. REAL was created so that NLC could establish and grow 

the expertise to work with city leaders to help eliminate racial disparities and restore trust among citizens.  

 

In partnering with the National League of Cities (NLC), the City of Carpinteria will receive the collective 

expertise of our work during the past five years. We look forward to partnering with you to engage in this 

work.  

 

In accordance with your RFQ outline and instructions, we are excited to submit this proposal for 

consideration the City of Carpinteria. 

  

Proposing Service Provider:  

National League of Cities (NLC); Race, Equity And Leadership Department (REAL)  

Address:  

660 North Capitol Street, NW  

Suite 450  

Washington, DC 20001  

 

Contact:  

Leon T. Andrews  

Director, NLC REAL  

Email: andrews@nlc.org  

Phone: 202-626-3039 | Fax: 202-626-3039 

 

Sincerely,  

 
Leon T. Andrews, Jr.  

Director, Race, Equity And Leadership  



 
 

EXPERIENCE 

REAL’s mission is to strengthen local government leaders’ knowledge and capacity to eliminate racial 

disparities, heal racial divisions, and build more equitable communities. REAL does this through several 

intervention channels and support systems with the understanding that local government leaders may not 

know where or how to start. REAL has three strategic areas to support cities: 

 

1. Provide Training & Technical Assistance that builds the capacity of local government leaders to 

identify racial disparities and effectively challenge and address issues through policy and practice. 

2. Offer Network Building opportunities that promote peer-to-peer learning and showcase local 

government leaders who are advancing efforts through REAL. 

3. Establish a Field of Practice that leverages new and existing partnerships, and shares knowledge 

and resources across cities that promote innovative solutions to racial equity challenges in local 

government. 

 

All of our workshops include: 

 

▪ Interactive and experiential components. Adult learning styles vary. We use varied forms 

(including exercises and small group discussions) to share information to ensure learning 

objectives are met. 

▪ Explicit conversation and facilitation to illuminate the connection between individual, institutional, 

and structural racism. Our training methodology allows participants to make connections between 

individual experiences and the broader societal and structural ways in which race is constructed. 

We focus on institutional and structural strategies, as those are most effective for leveraging 

change. 

▪ Strong, expert facilitation. Conversations about race can sometimes be difficult. We have a team of 

expert facilitators who are prepared to lead and guide conversation and to re-design activities in the 

moment to ensure participants’ time and experience is maximized. 

▪ Applying learning. Racial equity concepts can, at times, be abstract. Our workshops focus on the 

application of learning in the workplace. Doing is often the best teacher. 

 

REAL recognizes the importance of responding to unique situations. Context matters. We tailor workshops 

and learning activities to best meet the needs of participants and organizations. All of our workshops are 

informed by: 

 

▪ Context setting to understand how best to tailor content and exercises 

▪ Background research to ensure content is relevant and focused on connections between 

institutional and structural change 

▪ Interviews with a selection of participants to ensure design meets needs and expectations of 

participants 

 

We understand that Carpinteria is ready to move forward to integrate equity as a value that is put into 

action. Leadership and staff must normalize racial equity as a key value and have clear understanding and 

shared definitions, operationalize equity via new policies and by transforming the underlying culture of our 

organizations, and finally, organize, both internally and in partnership with other institutions and the 

community.  

 

The elements, deliverables, and actions are based on our understanding of your desired direction for an 

initial scope of services, with specific attention to the leadership, staff, and elected officials We are strong 

believers in co-design; if any of our proposed options is either more, or less extensive than your desired 

direction, we would welcome the opportunity to adjust our scope to meet the scale of your expectations. If 

you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Jordan Curry Carter at Carter@nlc.org  

mailto:Carter@nlc.org


WORK APPROACH AND SCHEDULE 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The REAL team brings a wealth of substantial relevant experience and expertise, including leadership 

engagement; implementation of a comprehensive racial equity process; analysis of city infrastructures for 

advancing racial equity; training; and access to racial equity and racial healing experts and resources.   

We describe here the key contributions REAL will make to support the racial equity work in Carpinteria. 

Initial Consultation  

NLC REAL will schedule a series of virtual meetings with Carpinteria leadership team. The meetings will 

be an opportunity to review and clarify expectations for the city’s commitment to advancing racial equity.  

Design and Conduct Assessment 

Establish an understanding of the context for action is essential for building an effective institutional 

transformation strategy. NLC will explore with leadership the opportunity to conduct a staff survey.  

Survey of Staff. Key to program design and implementation is the collection of data from a broad cross-

section of jurisdiction employees to understand perspectives on racial equity, areas of momentum upon 

which new work can be built, and places where challenges need be addressed. REAL will work with 

Carpinteria leadership to review, refine and customize any instruments (i.e., surveys) used in collecting data 

of the Executive Team. The initial survey process is will be foundational, allowing for the Executive Team 

to explore a bi-annual redelivery of the instrument to track progress over time of all staff.  

Stakeholder Mapping.  

REAL works closely with local community partners to assess, design, and develop an approach for engaging 

a catalytic segment of community leaders to embody in attitude and action the traits that promote racial 

equity and racial healing. The approach will reflect an intent for significant collaboration and appropriate 

integration or alignment with kindred initiatives that may already exist in the school districts, faith 

institutions, business sector, or community organizations. 

Racial Equity Training 

REAL offers a four-part training series on racial equity. For this proposal, REAL will design four trainings in 

the REAL 100 series, referenced as REAL 101 (two trainings) and REAL 102 (two trainings) and two 

trainings in the REAL 200 series, referenced as REAL 201 (two trainings) . The trainings will be made 

available for the elected officials and all staff separately. The sessions will be subject to modification based 

on new learning or developments from conversations with the leadership team and the local community 

partner. 

The overall training series is designed around four key objectives: 

1. Understand promising practices in local government to advance racial equity

2. Develop a shared understanding and common definitions for advancing racial equity

3. Identify opportunities to use a racial equity tool and data to drive results

4. Build an internal infrastructure for racial equity that includes opportunities to partner with the

community

REAL 100: Normalizing Racial Equity in Local Government 



This session provides an introductory overview for city leaders on the history of institutional and 

structural racism in America. This training will equip leaders with a shared language for racial 

equity, examine existing racial disparities in the city and its implication for advancing racial equity. 

REAL 100 introduces important concepts and tools for organizing and operationalizing racial 

equity. 

Key learning topics: equity versus equality, implicit and explicit bias, individual and institutional bias, 

levels of racism, racial equity tools, disaggregating data, community engagement strategies 

REAL 200: Operationalizing Racial Equity in Local Government 

These sessions will explore the implications and impacts of institutional and structural racism for 

members and staff. City leaders and staff will spend a significant amount of time learning how to use 

a racial equity tool as they explore structural changes to daily operations, budgeting, communications, 

community engagement, and decision-making.  

 Key learning topics: institutional and structural racism, racial equity tools, racial equity goals, 

community engagement strategies, head versus heart strategies, inside versus outside 

strategies, communication tools for talking about race  

▪ Using a Racial Equity Tool – Instruction and practice on how to use a racial equity toolkit within

policy, program, and budget decision-making processes. Participants will gain skills by using the tool

with their own lines of business that they would like to assess from a racial equity perspective.

▪ Communicating for Racial Equity – Communicating about race can sometimes be a challenge,

but preparation and strategy make a big difference. This training provides tools for both

interpersonal communication and communicating with the media and broader outside audiences.

Capacity Building 

Normalizing conversations about race includes developing and sharing a racial equity framework as well as 

operating with urgency and accountability. REAL will work with the city to formalize a Core Leadership, a 

Racial Equity Interdepartmental Team and Carpinteria Racial Equity Partner Roundtable. REAL will 

debrief with the leadership team and make recommendations for developing an Interdepartmental Racial 

Equity Team drawn from across all departments that will sustain the engagement and build leadership that 

can facilitate greater commitment to advancing racial equity throughout the jurisdiction. The training that 

REAL offers is more effective when it is balanced with technical assistance and the capacity building of the 

leadership team and the Interdepartmental Racial Equity Team that is created and responsible for ensuring 

the sustainability of the city’s commitment to advancing racial equity. 

Ongoing Racial Equity Consultation 

REAL will offer consultation on ways to develop a shared analysis of how work within the city should 

proceed. There are three additional assessments that the REAL can offer for future phases:  

Racial Equity Framework to Affect Systems Change.  

The Framework outlines the set of elements of success, indicators and processes to accelerate progress on 

complex social conditions for Black, Indigenous and People of Color (BIPOC). These elements of success 

support the development and implementation of impactful strategies and programs to eliminate racial 

disparities, heal racial tensions and build a more equitable community. 

Institutional Assessment. 

As part of the training process, the city team is provided with an assessment continuum that can be used to 

chart the progress toward creating an equitable workplace. The continuum is employed during the training 

cycle. 



Data Governance. 

An initial assessment will be provided that examines what data across agencies is collected and disaggregated 

by race and ethnicity. Analysis will be provided on the available disaggregated data to identify potential 

patterns disparities. Recommendations will also be offered for improvements to infrastructure and 

processes to support disaggregation of data by race and ethnicity, including potential framing questions for 

discussion with city department leaders.  

In addition, REAL can identify opportunities for the Racial Equity Team to design a more robust training 

series that includes a “train the trainer” option. The summary of what the additional trainings and key 

learning topics could include is provided below. 

REAL 300: Organizing Racial Equity in Local Government  

These sessions will be an opportunity for city leaders and staff to review the topical issues identified 

from the previous sessions and current issues shared during the sessions. City leaders and staff will 

learn and apply the racial equity tool to these priorities and determine an approach for advancing 

racial equity in their city and could include the development a racial equity plan.  

Key learning topics: Racial equity tools, racial equity goals, racial equity plan, case studies 

▪ Developing a Racial Equity Action Plan – Developing a Racial Equity Action Plan entails putting

ideas and understanding into action, including building organizational infrastructure across the

breadth (all functions) and depth (up and down hierarchy), using a Racial Equity Tool, and

developing and implementing strategies.

▪ Tools for Organizational Change – This workshop provides hands-on exercises to discuss moving

organizational change within government. Content is tailored to meet participants’ needs, and

includes stakeholder analysis, power and politics, and tipping point theory.

REAL 400: Train the Trainer in Advancing Racial Equity in Local Government  

Share curriculum that builds on the existing and growing field of governmental practices to advance racial 

equity.  Participate in “train-the-trainer” sessions, so that internal capacity is built to implement and sustain 

training. 

Virtual REAL Talk Community Conversation Series.  

The REAL team can also work closely with the city and Just Communities to support the community 

engagement and dialogues. The engagement will create healthy and authentic conversations on race and 

draw conclusions from these conversations in order to make appropriate recommendations to City 

Council.  

The REAL team will co-design, develop and organize a replicable approach/model for engaging a catalytic 

segment of Carpinteria neighbors to embody in attitude and action the identified culture traits that promote 

equity, inclusion, racial healing and relational trust.   

Meetings will be organized to facilitate healthy community conversations by employing effective practices 

that cultivate both deep appreciation and understanding of the values of hospitality, respect, inclusion, 

justice and dignity and advancing equity in key topical areas to be determined (i.e., education, jobs, and 

economic development).  This approach will also reflect intent for significant collaboration and appropriate 

integration or alignment with kindred initiatives in Carpinteria and other existing community-driven efforts.  

The REAL Talk Community Conversations will also incorporate opportunities for participants to review, 

understand and reflect on local disparities in human outcomes as measured by city data.  These 



conversations will also develop opportunities to engage with community members regarding their own 

understanding and insights of the data and the root causes of these disparities that will inform the data 

analysis efforts.     

SCHEDULE ESTIMATES 

• REAL will work with Just Communities to align and coordinate efforts. REAL and Just

Communities mapped out the first phase and how the services described above will map

with the services Just Communities is offering.

Phase 1 (12 months): Assessment/Trainings/Capacity Building/Community Engagement 

1-4 Months

• Assessment: Review sample staff assessment survey questions

o Reviewing/ coordinating/ co-creating NLC/ JC assessment

tools

• Trainings: REAL 101:

o Normalizing Racial Equity (all staff)

o Normalizing Racial Equity (elected officials)

▪ Just Communities will co-facilitate

• Capacity Building: Gain familiarity with NLC REAL trainings

provided to City employees and elected officials + understand how

City employees and elected officials have reacted to trainings --

• Community Engagement:

o Evaluate historical data/ document review

o Initial community outreach

o Authentic engagement with informal community leaders

o 4 Research Assistants

o Develop questions for surveys

5-9 Months

• Assessment: Finalize and administer Staff survey

o Lead: NLC

o Reviewing/ coordinating/ co-creating NLC/ JC assessment

tools

• Trainings: REAL 102:

o Normalizing Racial Equity (all staff)

o Normalizing Racial Equity (elected officials)

▪ Just Communities will co-facilitate

• Capacity Building:

o Finalize structure of core team within the City of Carpinteria

o Explore opportunities for engagement/ buy-in from other

sectors (i.e., CUSD) and contractual partners (i.e., SBCSD)

• Community Engagement:

o Community Conversations/Focus Groups

▪ Lead: Just Communities

10-14 Months

Assessment: 

Analysis and development of initial report of survey results 



 
 

o Lead: NLC 

o Reviewing/ coordinating/ co-creating NLC/ JC assessment 

tools 

• Trainings: REAL 201:  

o Operationalizing Racial Equity (all staff or core team) 

o Operationalizing Racial Equity (elected officials) 

▪ Just Communities will co-facilitate 

• Capacity Building:  

o Review survey results with core team  

o Host City of Carpinteria Equity Roundtable with other 

sectors and contractual partners  

• Community Engagement:  

o Host series of Focus Groups in various formats 

o Community mapping + data collection/focus groups   

▪ Lead: Just Communities  

o  Provide local history/sensitivity training  

▪ NLC REAL Stakeholder Mapping Assessment (Just 

Communities & NLC-Real Co-Design)   
 

REFERENCES 

• Arlington, MA – Adam Chapdelaine, Town Manager, Achapdelaine@town.arlington.ma.us  

• League of California Cities, CA - Carolyn Coleman, Executive Director,  ccoleman@cacities.org 

• Village of Oak Park, IL – Kira Tchang, Human Resources Director, ktchang@oak-park.us  

 

  

mailto:Achapdelaine@town.arlington.ma.us
mailto:ccoleman@cacities.org
mailto:ktchang@oak-park.us


 
 

COST PROPOSAL 

The table below is a pricing framework. The package was priced and discounted because Carpinteria is a 

small city of the National League of Cities. Below is an estimated budget for the proposed work. 

 

 Annual cost 

1. Initial Consultation. Series of virtual meetings with Leadership Team  $1,260 

2. Assessment. Survey and analysis of results from initial round of 

assessment of staff and leaders and Stakeholder/Community Mapping 

Assessment 

$4,400 

3. Training. REAL 101 with City Council (3 to 4 hours); virtual training $2,600 

4. Training. REAL 101 with Staff (6 to 8 hours); virtual training  $6,200 

5. Training. REAL 102 with City Council (3 to 4 hours); virtual training $2,600 

6. Training. REAL 102 with Staff (6 to 8 hours); virtual training  $6,200 

7. Training. REAL 201 with City Council (3 to 4 hours); virtual training $2,600 

8. Training. REAL 201 with Staff or Core Team (6 to 8 hours); virtual training  $6,200 

9. Capacity Building. Build Core Team. Launch Equity Partner Roundtable. 

Make Recommendations for Continuity, Sustainability and Development of 

a Racial Equity Action Plan.  

$3,250 

10. Ongoing Consultation. Explore opportunities for additional assessment, 

training and capacity building 

$1,500 

Sub-total $36,810 

Admin (10%) $3,681 

Subtotal $40,491 

NLC membership $1,563 

 Grand Total $42,054 

 

We appreciate your leadership and are excited about the possibility of moving this work forward. Please 

contact Jordan Curry Carter, Carter@nlc.org with questions or to discuss next steps.  

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

Leon T. Andrews, Jr., Director  

Race, Equity And Leadership (REAL) 

National League of Cities 

 

mailto:Carter@nlc.org






M
O

N
TH

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

3
1

4

A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

Su
rv

ey
 S

ta
ff

R
e

vi
ew

 s
am

p
le

 s
ta

ff
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t
3

2

Fi
n

al
iz

e 
an

d
 a

d
m

in
is

te
r 

St
af

f 
su

rv
ey

5
2

A
n

al
yz

e 
d

at
a

7
3

P
re

p
ar

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

St
af

f 
su

rv
e

y
1
0

2

St
ak

eh
o

ld
er

/C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

M
ap

p
in

g
1
1

3

TR
A

IN
IN

G
R

EA
L 

1
0

1
 (

El
e

ct
ed

 O
ff

ic
ia

ls
)

1
4

R
EA

L 
1

0
1

 (
A

ll 
St

af
f)

1
4

R
EA

L 
1

0
2

 (
El

e
ct

ed
 O

ff
ic

ia
ls

)
5

4

R
EA

L 
1

0
2

 (
A

ll 
St

af
f)

5
4

R
EA

L 
2

0
1

 (
El

e
ct

ed
 O

ff
ic

ia
ls

)
1
0

4

R
EA

L 
2

0
1

 (
A

ll 
St

af
f 

o
r 

C
o

re
 T

e
am

)
1
0

4

C
A

P
A

C
IT

Y
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G G
ai

n
 f

e
ed

b
ac

k 
fr

o
m

 in
it

ia
l t

ra
in

in
g

1
4

Fi
n

al
iz

e 
C

o
re

 L
e

ad
er

sh
ip

 T
e

am
5

2

Ex
p

lo
re

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
fo

r 
R

ac
ia

l E
q

u
it

y 
 R

o
u

n
d

ta
b

le
7

3

R
ev

ie
w

 S
ta

ff
 s

u
rv

ey
 r

es
u

lt
s 

w
it

h
 C

o
re

 T
e

am
1
0

2

H
o

st
 P

ar
tn

er
 R

o
u

n
d

ta
b

le
1
2

3

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 E
N

G
A

G
EM

EN
T

Ev
al

u
at

e 
h

is
to

ri
ca

l d
at

a
1

4

In
it

ia
l c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
o

u
tr

e
ac

h
1

4

D
e

ve
lo

p
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

fo
r 

su
rv

ey
s

1
4

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

n
ve

rs
at

io
n

s
5

5

H
o

st
 s

er
ie

s 
o

f 
fo

cu
s 

gr
o

u
p

s
1
0

5

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

m
ap

p
in

g 
an

d
 d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n
1
0

5

P
ro

vi
d

e 
lo

ca
l h

is
to

ry
 /

se
n

si
ti

vi
ty

 t
ra

in
in

g
1
0

5

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 C

A
R

P
E

N
T

E
R

IA
, 

C
A

P
H

A
S

E
 1

 E
N

G
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 F
O

R
 R

A
C

IA
L

 E
Q

U
IT

Y

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

 /
 D

EL
IV

ER
A

B
LE

P
LA

N
 

ST
A

R
T

P
LA

N
 

D
U

R
A

TI
O

N




